
From: BURFORD, FRANCIS G [FBURFOR@entergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 5:01 PM 
To: Wang, Alan 
Cc: BURFORD, FRANCIS G 
Subject: RE: Before I forget... 
Attachments: Affidavit for SD meeting slides  - 013012.pdf; SD Meeting - Non-Prop 

Presentation - 013012.pdf; SD Meeting - Proprietary Presentation - 
013012.pdf 

 
Alan – Sorry, hope I didn’t get you into hot water here.  Attached are the proprietary slides, the non-
proprietary slides and an affidavit.  If you need anything else, please advise.  Note that the files included 
here have been marked more formally than those handed out in the meeting; the info designated as 
proprietary has not been changed. 
 
Jerry 
 

From: Wang, Alan [mailto:Alan.Wang@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: BURFORD, FRANCIS G 
Cc: Lent, Susan 
Subject: FW: Before I forget... 
 
Jerry, you can send the redacted slides by email but I will need an affidavit saying the slides handed out 
at the meeting were proprietary.  Alan 
 

From: Wang, Alan  
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 3:29 PM 
To: Lent, Susan 
Subject: RE: Before I forget... 
 
Susan,  they have not sent it to me yet. alan 
 

From: Lent, Susan  
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 3:28 PM 
To: Wang, Alan 
Subject: Before I forget... 
 
Alan, 
 
Did you get the Non-Proprietary slides from the Licensee yet? 
 
Thank you 
Susan 
 

Susan Lent 
Administrative Assistant 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 



Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Plant Licensing Branch LPL4 
301-415-2064 
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